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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
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Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 24, 2014

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement
with Realtor Community Housing Foundation for provision of
additional funds in the amount of $31,000 from the Community
Development Block Grant Program for accessibility renovations to
housing units occupied by low-income occupants with disabilities

Council authorized submission of the 2013 Consolidated Plan to the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development, and acceptance of federal funds for Community
Development Block Grant Program, HOME Investment Partnerships Program, and
Emergency Shelter Grants Program on April 25, 2013 (Resolution 175-2013). This included
authorization to execute agreement with Realtor Community Housing Foundation in the
amount of $28,200 for the support of a program that provides exterior repairs and roofs to
homes owned and occupied by low-income elderly persons; provides for ramps and other
accessibility renovations to housing units occupied by low-income persons with
disabilities; and provides for emergency repairs for housing units owned and occupied by
very low-income elderly persons.

The proposed Amendment to Agreement provides the organization with additional
Community Development Block Grant funds in the amount of $31,000 to make accessibility
improvements to housing units occupied by low-income occupants with disabilities.

Funds for this amendment are in process of being budgeted as:

FUND | DEPTID | SECT | ACCOUNT | BUDREF | ACTIVITY | PROJECT
3120 900218 0001 | 71101 2014 Cl4A CDBG 2014

Council authorization to execute Amendment Agreement is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Directbr
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